October 03, 2022

The Irwin County Board of Commissioners had its monthly meeting on October 03, 2022. The meeting was held at the Courthouse Annex; at the meeting were Chairman Scott Carver, Commissioner Aldene Tyson, Commissioner Jimmy Mobley, Commissioner Chris Paulk, Lynn Hall, Marc Mathis, Reginald Miller, Billy Leverette, Wendy Floyd and company, Ron Rowe, Betty McKey, Skip Starling, Larry Richardson and County Clerk Patricia Battle.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00p.m. Commissioner Chris Paulk said the prayer, and everyone pledged the flag.

Commissioner Paulk made a motion to relax the agenda. Commissioner Tyson seconded the motion. Commissioner Mobley, Commissioner Tyson and Commissioner Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Tyson made a motion to approve the August 01, 2022 minutes. Commissioner Mobley seconded the motion. Commissioners Tyson, Paulk, and Mobley were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Paulk made a motion to approve the August 04, 2022 minutes. Commissioner Tyson seconded the motion. Commissioners Paulk, Tyson, and Mobley were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Tyson made a motion to approve the August 18, 2022 minutes. Commissioner Mobley seconded the motion. Commissioners Tyson, Mobley, and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Tyson made a motion to approve the August 31, 2022 minutes. Commissioner Paulk seconded the motion. Commissioners Tyson, Paulk, and Mobley were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Mobley made a motion to approve the September 6, 2022 meeting minutes. Commissioner Tyson seconded the motion. Commissioners Mobley, Tyson, and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Tyson made a motion to approve the August 2022 Term, August Session Grand Jury Presentments. There were offenses in 7 cases, 19 offenses and returned 19 True Bills, 0 No bills, and 0 Tabled. Commissioner Mobley seconded the motion. Commissioners Tyson, Mobley, and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Mobley made a motion to approve the retirement plan offered by the ACCG (Association County Commissioners of Georgia) retirement services. Commissioner Tyson seconded the motion. Commissioners Mobley, Tyson and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Tyson made a motion to approve the resolution for the Public Transportation Assistance. Commissioner Mobley seconded the motion. Commissioners Tyson, Mobley and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

There were only two proposals submitted for the audit proposals, Mauldin and Jenkins and Aprio. Aprio was the cheaper bid at \$42,075.00 and Mauldin and Jenkins at \$50,000.00. A local auditor was called, and he thought Mauldin and Jenkins would be a better pick.

Commissioner Mobley made a motion to approve Mauldin and Jenkins as our future auditors. Commissioner Tyson seconded the motion. Commissioners Mobley, Tyson, and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Mobley made a motion to contract with Clik Broadband. Clik Broadband will provide fiber internet and phones to all county buildings that don't have fiber internet. Commissioner Paulk seconded the motion. Commissioners Mobley, Tyson, and Paulk were in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Tyson made a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Paulk seconded the motion. Commissioner Tyson, Commissioner Paulk and Commissioner Mobley were in favor. Motion carried.

Scott Carver, Chairman

Aldene Tyson, Vice-Chairman

Jimmy Mobley, Commissioner

Chris Paulk, Commissioner

Attest: Patricia Battle, County Clerk